
From: Donald Lynch Imailto:donaldlvnch@windstream.netl

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Robert Gates <Robert.Gatesfcc.gov >

Subject: BNPFT-20180129ABX Tallahassee, FL

I have made a typo in tech box of this app. It's a big one. The Longitude is supposed to be 84 and

I entered 83. That places it 60 miles east and well outside the 2.0 mV/M daytime contour of

primary station WTAL. I believe everything else is correct including the ASR number which is the

tower from which WTAL(AM) broadcasts from. I hoping the intent of putting this application on

the WTAL(AM) tower is clear. WTAL is a struggling gospel station, owned by a black minister, the

Rev. R.B. Holmes. I am asking that if it is possible to correct my typo so Mr. Holmes can have his

FM translator. I searched CDBS and this app if it were properly located would be a singleton and

does not conflict with any other applications filed in the window. I would greatly appreciate if you

could make it possible that the coordinate error could be corrected. I did this work for almost

nothing as a favor to my friend Mark Jorgenson so this is really more of a charity project. That's

still no excuse for my error. Please let me know if there's anything I need to do to correct my

error. Thanks.

Donald Lynch

Horizon Broadcast Solutions, LLC

111 Sam Houston Drive

Kerrville,Texas 78028

(830) 377-9358

hbs1lccwindstream.net


